
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers 

        401 E Third Street 
Kewanee, Illinois 61443 

Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 
Monday, July 25th, 2022 

(Amended) Posted by 6:00 p.m. July 23rd, 2022 
1. Roll Call
2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes
b. Payroll
c. Staff Reports
d. Hog Days Closure
e. Bock Inc.
f. Other Road Closures

3. Presentation of Bills and Claims
4. Public Participation
5. Employee Recognition and Awards
6. New Business

a) Consideration of a Resolution #5353 to affirm the Mayor’s recommendation for 
appointments to various commissions and boards.

b) Consideration of a Resolution #5354 authorizing the City Manager to execute and 
issue a Notice of Award for the installation of replacement aerators at the City’s water 
treatment facilities.

c) Consideration of an Ordinance #4102 granting a variance to Jorge Morales for 
property at 505 Beach Ave.

d) Consideration of an Ordinance #4103 to vacate the north 135 feet of Cottage Street 
running North-South between IL 81/1 6th Street and 5th Street.

e) Consideration of an Ordinance #4104 authorizing the City Manager to execute a TIF 
agreement with Jay’s Place, LLC.

f) Discussion Only: McClure

7. Adjournment:



 

The July 11th  2022, Council Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. 5 members of 
the City Council were present in Chambers. 
 
The Consent Agenda included the following items:  

a. Payroll for the pay period ending July 2nd , in the amount of $239,493.34 
b. Reports from Police, Community Development, Bock Inc. 

c. Minutes from the Council Meeting on June 20th  

d. Head Start Alley Closure 

Motion made by Councilmember Komnick to approve consent agenda. A Seconded 
was made by Councilmember Faber. Discussion:  None    Motion Passed 5-0 

Bills were presented in the amount of $450,531.13  
Councilmember Faber moved to approve payment of the bills. Councilmember 
Baker seconded the motion. Discussion: Colomer asked about the garbage truck 
rental and if that was for the month?  Gary Bradley spoke about the truck that is almost 
at its length of life.  More discussion will happen. Uniform Den was an error on the 
warrant list and will need to be changed. The motion was approved 5-0.  
 

• Public Comments:  Dan Morgan spoke about the road in front of hi house at 
521 n Elm St.  The holes. Craters are destroying his car and we need to do 
something.  The holes need filled and he is wondering why we can’t add gravel to 
the holes.  Mayor Moore asked for his name and number to give to Kevin Newton 
and see how we can help.   

• Diane Packee stepped up to say thank you to people that helped to make the 
Prairie Chicken Festival possible.  All that volunteered is what made the festival  
huge success and a  well-organized event.   

  
• New Business:   

 
A. Urban Chicken Keeping— Discussion: Jessica Qugliano started to speak and 

introduce Dr. Colleen Lewis for any questions and discussion.  The discussion and 
information about the space needed and the structures that will be needed and 
recommended.  There were about 15 people in attendance that had very similar wants 
and needs for the Urban Chickens.  Jessica emailed the council a proposed Ordinance 
that she feels will benefit Kewanee.  All Councilmember had valid questions and asked 
Keith Edwards to do a bit of research and also Spoke with Chief Welgat if he had any 
ideas that would help regulate the permits.   

B. Intergovernmental Agreement with Henry County— Discussion: Gary Bradley 
started to say that this is very preliminary, and he met with eh county regarding the 
Kewanee Boiler property. The first steps would be to test the well and see about the 
level of contamination and potentially sealing the well.  Potentially costs would be split 
initially and go from there.   
 
Mayor’s Communications:  

MAYOR COMMUNICATIONS 07/11-2022 



 

I want to wish my youngest grandson, Greyson, a very happy birthday. He is 3 
years old today. 

 
On July 3rd I attended the car show at Francis Park. John Wirth did a great job 

setting up this event and it was very well received. There were over one 
hundred cars and trucks on display there. I had several people comment to 
me they hope this will again become an annual event at Francis Park. For the 
Mayor’s Choice Award, which was not an easy choice at all, I selected a 
beautiful, 1956 Mercury Custom, owned by Kewanee’s Ken Tuttle. I wished I 
could have handed out a dozen trophies because there were so many 
beautiful cars and trucks.  

 
This past weekend was the Prairie Chicken Arts Festival. Dianne Packee and her 

crew once again did a fantastic job with this event. And once again, they had 
to contend with rain. At least the rain was limited to Friday afternoon, but I 
know it has gotten very frustrating when it seems to rain during this event 
every year. At any rate, thank you, Dianne, and thank you to all the people 
that help you year after year. It is very appreciated. 

 

Council Communications:  

• Councilmember Colomer: PCF was amazing.  Thank you to all that helped.  Visited 
another state and loved the splash pad.  How can Kewanee get one of those!! 
• Councilmember Baker: Nothing 
• Councilmember Faber: Great job to the prairie chicken festival committee.  Wanted to 
make a statement regarding potholes. 
• Councilmember Komnick: Thank you to everyone that helped with PCF.  Car show 
was great and happy to see the park utilized.   

 
 
 

• Announcements: None 
 
 
 
 

• Councilmember Colomer moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Faber 
seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0 The meeting adjourned at 8:27 PM  

 



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   1

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

9127460702       AIR02  AIRGAS MID AMERICA                      
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                      89.58

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         89.58
                                                2 01-22-612       O2 CYCLINDERS              89.58
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             89.58       89.58

0073487-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                    1058.08

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1058.08
                                                2 01-22-513       ENG 2 ANNUAL TEST        1058.08
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1058.08     1058.08

0073498-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                     798.16

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        798.16
                                                2 01-22-513       ENG 1 ANNUAL TEST         798.16
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            798.16      798.16

0073576-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 01-22-513       LIGHT BASE                 50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

D07012022        AME29  AMEREN ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                   28227.70

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      28227.70
                                                2 01-11-571       STREETS LIGHTS           7741.05
                                                3 01-52-571       PARKS                      29.54
                                                4 51-93-571       WTP                     11097.60
                                                5 52-93-571       WWTP                     6254.43
                                                6 54-54-571       FR PARK                   194.66
                                                7 58-36-571       CEMETERY                  158.15
                                                8 62-45-571       MUNICIPAL BLDGS          2752.27
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          28227.70    28227.70

D071522          AME29  AMEREN ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                   28227.70

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      28227.70
                                                2 01-11-571       STREET LIGHTS            7741.05
                                                3 01-52-571       PARKS                      29.54
                                                4 51-93-571       WTP                     11097.60
                                                5 52-93-571       WWTP                     6254.43
                                                6 54-54-571       FR PARK                   194.66
                                                7 58-36-571       CEMETERY                  158.15



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   2

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D071522          AME29  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                8 62-45-571       MUN BLDGS                2752.27
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          28227.70    28227.70

308814           B&B01  B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY          
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                      57.46

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         57.46
                                                2 58-36-612       TORO V BELT                57.46
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             57.46       57.46

2229255          BEA07  BEA OF ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                    1326.65

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1326.65
                                                2 52-93-512       WIN911 ALARMS            1326.65
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1326.65     1326.65

2229272          BEA07  BEA OF ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                     423.65

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        423.65
                                                2 52-93-512       CHLOR SOLENOID            423.65
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            423.65      423.65

6844             BEL01  BELL TRUCKING CO                        
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                     958.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        958.00
                                                2 52-43-850       SEWER CONCRETE RE         958.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            958.00      958.00

D06132022        BER13  BERGREN, JERRY T                        
                                                            BI  06/13/22  07/25/22                                     664.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        664.00
                                                2 01-41-617       724 N LEXINGTON A         664.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            664.00      664.00

5880             BI-03  BI-STATE LIGHTING MAINTENANCE           
                                                            BI  07/04/22  07/25/22                                     770.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        770.00
                                                2 38-71-549       TRAIN ST NEON             770.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            770.00      770.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   3

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1288             BI-01  BI-STATE REGIONAL COMM                  
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    1469.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1469.75
                                                2 02-61-561       QUARTERLY MEMBERS        1469.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1469.75     1469.75

102              BOC00  BOCK INC                                
                                                            BI  07/25/22  07/25/22                                   58580.46

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      58580.46
                                                2 51-93-515       CONTRACT PAYMENT        15902.98
                                                3 52-93-515       CONTRACT PAYMENT        42677.48
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          58580.46    58580.46

114              BOE01  BOERS, TODD                             
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                    7678.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       7678.00
                                                2 01-65-595       526 PLEASANT DEMO        6980.00
                                                3 01-65-159.7     BOND RETURNED             698.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           7678.00     7678.00

115              BOE01  BOERS, TODD                             
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                    5060.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       5060.00
                                                2 01-65-595       714 E 3RD DEMO           4600.00
                                                3 01-65-159.7     BOND RETURNED             460.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5060.00     5060.00

44108            BRE00  BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS              
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 01-21-511       ANIMAL CONTROL SI          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

4121319695       CIN00  CINTAS COPORATION #0342 0342            
                                                            BI  06/03/22  07/25/22                                      33.49

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         33.49
                                                2 62-45-471       UNIFORMS                   33.49
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             33.49       33.49

4122052122       CIN00  CINTAS COPORATION #0342 0342            
                                                            BI  06/10/22  07/25/22                                      34.74

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         34.74



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   4

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

4122052122       CIN00  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 62-45-471       UNIFORMS                   34.74
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             34.74       34.74

4122725465       CIN00  CINTAS COPORATION #0342 0342            
                                                            BI  06/17/22  07/25/22                                      34.74

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         34.74
                                                2 62-45-471       UNIFORMS                   34.74
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             34.74       34.74

4123401889       CIN00  CINTAS COPORATION #0342 0342            
                                                            BI  06/24/22  07/25/22                                      34.74

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         34.74
                                                2 62-45-471       UNIFORMS                   34.74
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             34.74       34.74

24922            COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INPSEC          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

24925            COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INSPEC          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

24926            COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INSPEC          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

34923            COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INPSEC          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   5

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

Q321590          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                    2175.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2175.00
                                                2 51-42-830       WATER DIV STOCK          2175.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2175.00     2175.00

Q826412          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                     335.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        335.00
                                                2 51-42-615       WATER DIV STOCK           335.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            335.00      335.00

R007145          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                     865.21

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        865.21
                                                2 51-42-615       WATER DIV STOCK           865.21
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            865.21      865.21

R070184          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                    3717.51

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       3717.51
                                                2 51-42-850       WATER DIV STOCK          3717.51
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3717.51     3717.51

R073686          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  06/22/22  07/25/22                                     785.42

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        785.42
                                                2 51-42-615       WATER DIC STOCK           785.42
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            785.42      785.42

R163949          COR07  CORE & MAIN LP                          
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                     128.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        128.52
                                                2 52-43-615       SEWER STOCK               128.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            128.52      128.52

221281           CRA03  CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY                
                                                            BI  05/11/22  07/25/22                                    1532.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1532.50
                                                2 52-93-532       ENG SERVICES             1532.50               ARPA
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1532.50     1532.50



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   6

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

221881           CRA03  CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY                
                                                            BI  06/14/22  07/25/22                                    1814.35

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1814.35
                                                2 52-93-532       ENG SERVICES             1814.35               ARPA
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1814.35     1814.35

222058           CRA03  CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY                
                                                            BI  06/16/22  07/25/22                                     217.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        217.50
                                                2 23-64-549       AERATION TANK             217.50               ARPA
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            217.50      217.50

CPI095506        CRE02  CREATIVE PRODUCR SOURCE                 
                                                            BI  07/07/22  07/25/22                                     138.62

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        138.62
                                                2 01-22-658       KIDS TATTOOS              138.62
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            138.62      138.62

D07012022        CUL01  CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  07/10/22  07/25/22                                      53.73

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         53.73
                                                2 51-93-619       WWTP LAB WATER             53.73
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             53.73       53.73

D07102022        CUL01  CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  07/10/22  07/25/22                                      53.73

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         53.73
                                                2 51-93-619       WWTP WATER SUPPLY          53.73
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             53.73       53.73

1229             ECO04  ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS                       
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                   13951.71

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      13951.71
                                                2 57-44-573       SOLID WASTE             13951.71
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          13951.71    13951.71

ESO-85247        ESO00  ESO SOLUTIONS INC                       
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    2532.67

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2532.67
                                                2 01-22-537       SOFTWARE AGREEMEN        2532.67
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2532.67     2532.67



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   7

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D06302022        FAR00  FARM KING OF KEWANEE                    
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                    1051.12

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1051.12
                                                2 52-93-656       PAINT HERBICIDE           169.88
                                                3 01-52-618       DOWNTOWN SUPPLIES          48.39
                                                4 01-52-618       PARKS HERBICIDE           119.99
                                                5 54-54-652       FR PARK SUPPLIES           58.53
                                                6 52-93-512       HYDRANT 5"                 83.99
                                                7 52-93-653       CUT OFF WHEEL             163.95
                                                8 52-93-619       PAINT/TRAILER WHE         121.25
                                                9 52-93-619       SILVER PAINT               15.90
                                               10 52-93-652       FLAG                       60.79
                                               11 52-43-830       RUBBER BOOTS              131.94
                                               12 58-36-652       KEYS FR PARK                8.67
                                               13 51-42-652       SPRAYER                    52.99
                                               14 52-43-652       KEY BLAMKS                 14.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1051.12     1051.12

24232            FOS00  FOSTER COACH SALES, INC                 
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                      43.72

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         43.72
                                                2 62-45-613       AMBULANCE LIGHT            43.72
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             43.72       43.72

D07092022        FUN01  FUN STUFF RENTALS LLC.                  
                                                            BI  07/09/22  07/25/22                                     175.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        175.00
                                                2 01-21-929       POLICE DUNK TANK          175.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            175.00      175.00

D07142022        GAR06  GARCIA, MANUEL                          
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                     910.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        910.00
                                                2 01-41-617       514 WILLOW ST             910.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            910.00      910.00

13119375         HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                     155.68

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        155.68
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTP LAB SUPPLIES         155.68
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            155.68      155.68

6239352          HAW04  HAWKINS INC                             
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     120.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        120.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   8

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

6239352          HAW04  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-93-656       NWTP CHEMICALS            120.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            120.00      120.00

5230             HAY00  HAYES, RAY JR                           
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                     245.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        245.00
                                                2 52-43-515       PUSH SPOILS               245.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            245.00      245.00

6231             HAY00  HAYES, RAY JR                           
                                                            BI  07/04/22  07/25/22                                     140.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        140.00
                                                2 52-43-515       PUSH SPOILS               140.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            140.00      140.00

6236             HAY00  HAYES, RAY JR                           
                                                            BI  07/17/22  07/25/22                                     525.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        525.00
                                                2 52-43-515       PUSH SPOILS               525.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            525.00      525.00

4119505          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  06/13/22  07/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00

4119965          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                     290.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        290.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                     290.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            290.00      290.00

5119991          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   9

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

113              HEN02  HENRY COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    2500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2500.00
                                                2 01-21-539       POUND CARE               2500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2500.00     2500.00

60950            HOD00  HODGE'S 66 INC                          
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                     108.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        108.00
                                                2 62-45-513       ST 21                     108.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            108.00      108.00

1                HUT02  HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.             
                                                            BI  06/13/22  07/25/22                                    4820.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       4820.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ENGINEER SERVICES        4820.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4820.00     4820.00

MAIN-16.1        ILL34  ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
                                                            BI  05/20/22  07/25/22                                   10005.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      10005.09
                                                2 37-42-710       MAIN ST PRINC            8888.10
                                                3 37-42-720       MAIN ST INTEREST         1116.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          10005.09    10005.09

PARK-11.1        ILL34  ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
                                                            BI  05/16/22  07/25/22                                   18594.67

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      18594.67
                                                2 37-42-710       PARK ST- PRINC          14302.76
                                                3 37-42-720       PARK ST INTEREST         4291.91
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          18594.67    18594.67

D05312022        ILL57  ILLINOIS STATE POLICE                   
                                                            BI  05/31/22  07/25/22                                      56.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         56.50
                                                2 01-21-929       P WESTON                   56.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             56.50       56.50

674757           ILL38  ILLINOIS TAX INCREMENT ASSOCIATION      
                                                            BI  06/09/22  06/09/22                                     650.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        650.00
                                                2 02-61-561       DUES                      650.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            650.00      650.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  10

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

10142105         INT02  INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF CENTRAL IL
                                                            BI  07/12/22  07/25/22                                     139.95

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        139.95
                                                2 62-45-613       STOCK                     139.95
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            139.95      139.95

17317            JOH05  JOHNSON APPLIANCE                       
                                                            BI  07/07/22  07/25/22                                     599.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        599.99
                                                2 38-71-830       FRIDGE                    599.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            599.99      599.99

300140411        KEW65  KEWANEE GROUP                           
                                                            BI  05/31/22  07/25/22                                     141.40

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        141.40
                                                2 01-65-595       DEMO BIDS                 141.40
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            141.40      141.40

300140746        KEW65  KEWANEE GROUP                           
                                                            BI  05/31/22  07/25/22                                     136.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        136.00
                                                2 01-11-541       NOTICE OF HEARING         136.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            136.00      136.00

300146524        KEW65  KEWANEE GROUP                           
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                     114.40

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        114.40
                                                2 01-11-541       ZONING BOARD              114.40
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            114.40      114.40

28536            KEW16  KEWANEE POOL & SPA                      
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                     140.40

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        140.40
                                                2 52-93-656       LIQUID CHLORINE           140.40
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            140.40      140.40

D07142022        KEW60  KEWANEE ROTARY CLUB FOUNDATION          
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                      34.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         34.50
                                                2 01-11-562       DUES                       34.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             34.50       34.50



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  11

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1607             LAM06  LAMCO OUTDOOR SERVICES                  
                                                            BI  07/12/22  07/25/22                                    1800.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1800.00
                                                2 01-41-581       1128 JUNE ST             1800.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1800.00     1800.00

1619             LAM06  LAMCO OUTDOOR SERVICES                  
                                                            BI  07/19/22  07/25/22                                    1500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1500.00
                                                2 01-41-581       LAKE ST                  1500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1500.00     1500.00

1162             MAR20  MARTIN BROS COMPANIES INC               
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    8684.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       8684.85
                                                2 01-41-582       HAUL RATE COLD PA         210.00
                                                3 52-43-850       CA 6                     5361.70
                                                4 51-42-850       B ROCK                   3113.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           8684.85     8684.85

D07012022        MCI01  MCI                                     
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                      69.37

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         69.37
                                                2 01-21-552       POLICE& CD                 10.11
                                                3 01-11-552       F&A                         2.63
                                                4 01-22-552       FIRE                         .23
                                                5 58-36-552       CEMETERY                     .20
                                                6 01-11-552       FEE                        56.20
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             69.37       69.37

19529265         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                     181.17

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        181.17
                                                2 01-22-612                                 181.17
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            181.17      181.17

19529354         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                      98.14

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         98.14
                                                2 01-22-612                                  98.14
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             98.14       98.14

19529360         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                       8.56

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          8.56



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  12

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

19529360         MCK00  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-612                                   8.56
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              8.56        8.56

19531902         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                     147.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        147.25
                                                2 01-22-612                                 147.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            147.25      147.25

19537115         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                      22.40

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         22.40
                                                2 01-22-612                                  22.40
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             22.40       22.40

19537125         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                       7.02

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          7.02
                                                2 01-22-612                                   7.02
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              7.02        7.02

19540458         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                       8.70

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          8.70
                                                2 01-22-612                                   8.70
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              8.70        8.70

19552211         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                      40.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         40.52
                                                2 01-22-612                                  40.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             40.52       40.52

136043           MED04  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                   
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    1348.35

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1348.35
                                                2 01-22-612       MED SUPPLIES             1348.35
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1348.35     1348.35



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  13

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

136160           MED04  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                   
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    1103.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1103.52
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES         1103.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1103.52     1103.52

74226            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/01/22  07/25/22                                      49.47

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         49.47
                                                2 52-93-619       GLOVES AND MULCH           49.47
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             49.47       49.47

74292            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/02/22  07/25/22                                      17.15

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         17.15
                                                2 51-93-654       WWTP CLEANING SUP          17.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             17.15       17.15

75141            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/17/22  07/25/22                                     119.71

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        119.71
                                                2 01-41-614       STREET SUPPLIES           119.71
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            119.71      119.71

75352            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/21/22  07/25/22                                      41.18

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         41.18
                                                2 01-41-652       STREET SUPPLY              41.18
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             41.18       41.18

75377            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/21/22  07/25/22                                      26.96

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         26.96
                                                2 58-36-652       CMETERY SUPPLY             26.96
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             26.96       26.96

75520            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/24/22  07/25/22                                      44.89

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         44.89
                                                2 01-41-652       PW SUPPLIES                44.89
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             44.89       44.89



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  14

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

75523            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/24/22  07/25/22                                      16.93

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         16.93
                                                2 52-93-619       SILVER SPRAY PAIN          16.93
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             16.93       16.93

75664            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                      26.65

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         26.65
                                                2 54-54-652       FR PARK SUPPLY             26.65
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             26.65       26.65

75685            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/27/22  07/25/22                                      47.16

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         47.16
                                                2 54-54-652       FR PARK TRASH CAN          47.16
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             47.16       47.16

75720            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                      11.69

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         11.69
                                                2 52-43-652       SEWER SUPPLY               11.69
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             11.69       11.69

75740            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                      76.81

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         76.81
                                                2 52-93-619       PVC/CLEANING/BROO          76.81
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             76.81       76.81

75801            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                      39.95

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         39.95
                                                2 54-54-652       FR PARK SUPPLIES           39.95
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             39.95       39.95

75808            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  06/29/22  07/25/22                                      18.22

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         18.22
                                                2 51-42-652       WATER DIV TOOLS            18.22
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             18.22       18.22



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  15

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

75939            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                      39.92

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         39.92
                                                2 54-54-652       FR PARK SUPPLIES           39.92
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             39.92       39.92

76166            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                      62.17

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         62.17
                                                2 52-93-656       SPRAYER WEED KILL          62.17
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             62.17       62.17

76248            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                      59.96

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         59.96
                                                2 54-54-611       LIGHT FOR BLDG             59.96
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             59.96       59.96

76372            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                      83.70

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         83.70
                                                2 52-43-652       SEWER SUPPLY               83.70
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             83.70       83.70

76376            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                      21.97

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         21.97
                                                2 52-93-619       HOSE REPAIR                21.97
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             21.97       21.97

76377            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                     148.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        148.50
                                                2 01-41-652       STREET TOOLS              148.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            148.50      148.50

76581            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/12/22  07/25/22                                      24.72

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         24.72
                                                2 01-22-611       PAINT                      24.72
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             24.72       24.72



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  16

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

76619            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/12/22  07/25/22                                      34.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         34.99
                                                2 01-22-611       WEED KILLER                34.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             34.99       34.99

76718            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                      29.87

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         29.87
                                                2 52-43-652       SEWER SUPPLY               29.87
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             29.87       29.87

76722            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                      46.48

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         46.48
                                                2 01-52-652       PARKS HERBICIDE            46.48
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             46.48       46.48

76739            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                      74.97

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         74.97
                                                2 52-43-652       SEWER SUPPLY               74.97
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             74.97       74.97

76746            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                       8.07

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          8.07
                                                2 62-45-652       FLEET SUPPLY                8.07
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              8.07        8.07

76790            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     394.63

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        394.63
                                                2 52-93-512       SUPPLIES                  394.63
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            394.63      394.63

1821460          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/17/22  07/25/22                                     620.57

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        620.57
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY GAS              620.57
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            620.57      620.57



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  17

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1990153          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/06/22  07/25/22                                     222.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        222.99
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY GAS              222.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            222.99      222.99

5488741          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/01/22  07/25/22                                    5241.19

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       5241.19
                                                2 52-93-929       WWTP FUEL TANK           5241.19
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5241.19     5241.19

863860           MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/14/22  07/25/22                                     763.31

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        763.31
                                                2 52-93-655       DIESEL                    381.66
                                                3 57-44-655       DIESEL                    381.65
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            763.31      763.31

9398897          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/23/22  07/25/22                                     414.12

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        414.12
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY GAS              414.12
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            414.12      414.12

9897307          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  06/02/22  07/25/22                                     763.02

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        763.02
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY GAS              763.02
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            763.02      763.02

14221            MIS03  MISSISSIPPI VALLEY PUMP INC             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    7526.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       7526.25
                                                2 52-93-830.6     6TH ST PUMP              7526.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           7526.25     7526.25

4001332          MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  07/07/22  07/25/22                                      23.92

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         23.92
                                                2 62-45-513       1-828                      23.92
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             23.92       23.92



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  18

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

4001337          MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  07/07/22  07/25/22                                      32.71

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         32.71
                                                2 54-54-652       MOWER TIRE                 32.71
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             32.71       32.71

4001362          MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  07/07/22  07/25/22                                      26.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         26.52
                                                2 62-45-513       W-362                      26.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             26.52       26.52

8281413923       MOT04  MOTOROLA - STARCOM21 NETWORK            
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                  239307.32

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                     239307.32
                                                2 01-21-830       RADIOS                 239307.32
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                         239307.32   239307.32

68847            MUN05  MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC               
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                     337.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        337.50
                                                2 01-21-512       RADR CERTIFICATIO         337.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            337.50      337.50

D07192022        NOL00  NOLAN, DANIEL                           
                                                            BI  07/19/22  07/25/22                                     580.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        580.00
                                                2 01-41-617       708 ROOSEVELT AVE         580.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            580.00      580.00

1143-113906      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                      88.15

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         88.15
                                                2 52-93-619       CARB CLEANER               88.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             88.15       88.15

d07052022        OSB04  OSBORNE, BRADLEY                        
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                      30.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         30.00
                                                2 51-42-455       CDL REIMBURSEMENT          30.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             30.00       30.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  19

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

I9518328         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                      19.55

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         19.55
                                                2 51-93-542       FLOURIDE BY PROBE          19.55
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             19.55       19.55

I9518576         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                      21.72

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         21.72
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI             21.72
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             21.72       21.72

I9518582         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                     325.80

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        325.80
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI            325.80
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            325.80      325.80

I9518837         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/12/22  07/25/22                                      65.16

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         65.16
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI             65.16
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             65.16       65.16

I9519207         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     181.36

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        181.36
                                                2 51-93-542       CHLORIDE BY IC            181.36
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            181.36      181.36

I9519298         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                      21.72

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         21.72
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI             21.72
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             21.72       21.72

PPC 07062022     POL01  POLICE PETTY CASH                       
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                      55.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         55.00
                                                2 01-21-562       ACADEMY DRIVE              55.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             55.00       55.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  20

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

PPC 07102022     POL01  POLICE PETTY CASH                       
                                                            BI  07/10/22  07/25/22                                      48.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         48.00
                                                2 01-21-562       ACADEMY DRIVE              48.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             48.00       48.00

PPC 07182022     POL01  POLICE PETTY CASH                       
                                                            BI  07/18/22  07/25/22                                       8.39

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          8.39
                                                2 01-21-562       KINGDON TRAVEL              8.39
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              8.39        8.39

76103            PRO00  PRO-FORM INC                            
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                     724.19

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        724.19
                                                2 01-11-651       CHECK STOCK                80.46
                                                3 01-21-651       CHECK STOCK                80.46
                                                4 01-22-651       CHECK STOCK                80.46
                                                5 01-41-655       CHECK STOCK                80.46
                                                6 51-42-651       CHECK STOCK                80.47
                                                7 52-43-651       CHECK STOCK                80.47
                                                8 57-44-651       CHECK STOCK                80.47
                                                9 58-36-651       CHECK STOCK                80.47
                                               10 62-45-651       CHECK STOCK                80.47
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            724.19      724.19

16579            RAT00  RATLIFF BROS & CO                       
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                    6300.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       6300.00
                                                2 52-43-850       ROSE ST REPAIR           6300.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           6300.00     6300.00

23702            RUY00  RUYLE MECHANICAL SERVICES INC           
                                                            BI  06/22/22  07/25/22                                    2629.51

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2629.51
                                                2 52-93-512       REPAIR COOLING SY        2629.51
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2629.51     2629.51

23968            RUY00  RUYLE MECHANICAL SERVICES INC           
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    3479.58

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       3479.58
                                                2 52-93-512       ACTUATER                 3479.58
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3479.58     3479.58



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  21

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

26075720-071122  SIC00  SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE           
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    3622.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       3622.20
                                                2 01-21-563       T KAZUBOWSKI TUIT        3622.20
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3622.20     3622.20

D01012022 CITY   VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     777.06

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        777.06
                                                2 01-22-562       MEALS                     777.06
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            777.06      777.06

D07012022 GB     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     108.77

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        108.77
                                                2 01-11-562       MEALS                      36.54
                                                3 01-11-537       ADOBE                      72.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            108.77      108.77

D07012022 KE     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     207.89

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        207.89
                                                2 01-11-870       STANDING DESK             207.89
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            207.89      207.89

D07012022 KN     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    1042.18

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1042.18
                                                2 52-43-830       PW TOOLS                  829.83
                                                3 01-41-614       STREET SUPPLIES            46.75
                                                4 51-42-615       SOUTH PRV                 165.60
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1042.18     1042.18

D07012022 NW     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     687.06

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        687.06
                                                2 01-21-652       SHLAGE LOCK                 3.13
                                                3 01-21-471       HAGGAR                    101.76
                                                4 01-21-651       AMAZON                    114.99
                                                5 01-21-539       DEPT OF AG                102.25
                                                6 01-21-537       ADOBE                      15.93
                                                7 01-21-549       LEXIS NEXIS                85.00
                                                8 01-21-537       GOOGLE SUITE              264.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            687.06      687.06



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  22

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D07012022 RXJ    VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                    1260.30

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1260.30
                                                2 01-11-929       PUBLISHED ADDRESS          23.95
                                                3 01-11-537       ADOBE                      26.55
                                                4 01-11-563       TRAINING MEALS            117.86
                                                5 51-42-651       CHAIRS                    363.98
                                                6 52-43-651       CHAIRS                    363.98
                                                7 57-44-651       CHAIRS                    363.98
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1260.30     1260.30

D07012022 SW     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     542.62

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        542.62
                                                2 01-22-870       FLAG POLE KIT             356.77
                                                3 01-22-561       MURPHY INITIAL TE          46.01
                                                4 01-22-870       COAT RACK                  41.84
                                                5 01-22-561       BUTLER TEST                98.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            542.62      542.62

D07012022 WR     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                       5.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          5.00
                                                2 01-11-541       FACEBOOK AD                 5.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              5.00        5.00

81043            SUL00  SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY                   
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                     163.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        163.75
                                                2 57-44-511       TRANSFER STATION          163.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            163.75      163.75

81160            SUL00  SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY                   
                                                            BI  07/13/22  07/25/22                                     242.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        242.50
                                                2 57-44-511       TRANSFER STATION          242.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            242.50      242.50

X203037190:01    HAW02  THOMPSON TRUCK & TRAILER, INC           
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                     186.48

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        186.48
                                                2 62-45-613       STOCK/A13/A14/FIR         186.48
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            186.48      186.48



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  23

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1607             TOW04  TOWER EQUIPMENT                         
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                    4340.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       4340.00
                                                2 52-43-593       SEWER REPAIR RENT        4340.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4340.00     4340.00

1620             TOW04  TOWER EQUIPMENT                         
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                     840.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        840.00
                                                2 01-41-593       EQUIPMENT RENTAL          840.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            840.00      840.00

1655             TOW04  TOWER EQUIPMENT                         
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     431.49

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        431.49
                                                2 52-43-593       CONCRETE BUGGY            431.49
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            431.49      431.49

10089            TRI01  TRIANGLE CONCRETE INC                   
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                    5435.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       5435.00
                                                2 52-43-850       CONCRETE FOR SEWE        5435.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5435.00     5435.00

63976            TSS01  TSS                                     
                                                            BI  06/09/22  06/09/22                                     137.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        137.50
                                                2 57-44-455       SONGER                    137.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            137.50      137.50

23579            TUC00  TUCKER EQUIPMENT SALES                  
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        500.00
                                                2 52-43-830       TRAILER JACKS             250.00
                                                3 51-42-830       TRAILER JACKS             250.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            500.00      500.00

21101            USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  06/22/22  07/25/22                                      67.12

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         67.12
                                                2 51-93-512       CHEMTROL UNION VA          67.12
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             67.12       67.12



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  24

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

21108            USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  06/22/22  07/25/22                                     501.56

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        501.56
                                                2 51-93-512       SOLENOID VALVE            501.56
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            501.56      501.56

21142            USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  06/22/22  07/25/22                                      81.92

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         81.92
                                                2 52-93-654       FLOW THROUGH EXT           81.92
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             81.92       81.92

99101275961      VER06  VERIZON WIRELESS                        
                                                            BI  07/03/22  07/25/22                                     222.90

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        222.90
                                                2 01-22-552       FIRE CELL SERVICE         222.90
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            222.90      222.90

19579            WAG02  WAGER'S LAWN SERVICE INC.               
                                                            BI  07/05/22  07/25/22                                      95.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         95.00
                                                2 01-52-618       BROADLEAF CONTROL          95.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             95.00       95.00

3151 A           WAL18  WALZ LABEL & MAILING SYSTEMS            
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     180.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        180.00
                                                2 01-11-512       POSTAGE LEASE             180.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            180.00      180.00

1505             WOO07  WOODY, STEVE                            
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                     150.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        150.00
                                                2 01-21-455       LANG POLY                 150.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            150.00      150.00

                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                               .00         .00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE  25

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS:        158

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ............  514213.21

TOTAL DEBITS .....  514213.21 
TOTAL CREDITS ....  514213.21

TOTAL OPEN INVOICE AMOUNT ...  514213.21 
TOTAL MANUAL CHECK AMOUNT ...        .00 
TOTAL PRINTED CHECK AMOUNT ..        .00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   1

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

32018872         ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    1797.36
          PRINTED CHECK # 62247    ON 07/18/22    PAID:   1797.36

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       HARDWARE LEASE            449.52
                                                3 01-22-537       HARDWARE LEASE             99.75
                                                4 01-11-537       HARDWARE LEASE             99.93
                                                5 01-65-537       HARDWARE LEASE             99.75
                                                6 58-36-537       HARDWARE LEASE             99.93
                                                7 51-42-537       HARDWARE LEASE             49.97
                                                8 52-43-537       HARDWARE LEASE            249.66
                                                9 01-41-537       HARDWARE LEASE            199.69
                                               10 57-44-537       HARDWARE LEASE            149.72
                                               11 51-42-537.4     HARDWARE LEASE            199.69
                                               12 52-43-537.4     HARDWARE LEASE             33.25
                                               13 01-41-537.4     HARDWARE LEASE             33.25
                                               14 02-61-537       HARDWARE LEASE             33.25
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       1797.36
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1797.36     1797.36

32018873         ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                     757.44
          PRINTED CHECK # 62248    ON 07/18/22    PAID:    757.44

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       POLICE COPIERS            189.36
                                                3 01-11-512       ADMIN COPIERS             568.08
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        757.44
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            757.44      757.44

320188740        ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                     234.15
          PRINTED CHECK # 62249    ON 07/18/22    PAID:    234.15

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-537       FIRE COPIERS               71.05
                                                3 01-21-537       POLICE COPIER              71.04
                                                4 01-22-537       FIRE USAGE                 53.85
                                                5 01-21-537       POLICE USAGE               38.21
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        234.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            234.15      234.15

CW80252          ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                     947.50
          PRINTED CHECK # 62291    ON 07/20/22    PAID:    947.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-537       SWAPPING LAP TOPS         473.75
                                                3 01-11-537       SWAPPING LAP TOPS         473.75
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        947.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            947.50      947.50



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   2

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

INV1204331       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  06/24/22  07/25/22                                    2119.04
          PRINTED CHECK # 62239    ON 07/13/22    PAID:   2119.04

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 38-71-830       WIRELESS ACCESS P        2119.04
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       2119.04
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2119.04     2119.04

INV1213129       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  07/13/22  07/25/22                                    3698.02
          PRINTED CHECK # 62246    ON 07/18/22    PAID:   3698.02

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       IT MAINTENANCE            962.41
                                                3 01-22-537       IT MAINTENANCE            200.79
                                                4 01-11-537       IT MAINTENANCE            201.19
                                                5 01-65-537       IT MAINTENANCE            200.79
                                                6 58-36-537       IT MAINTENANCE             93.14
                                                7 51-42-537       IT MAINTENANCE            524.89
                                                8 52-43-537       IT MAINTENANCE            416.85
                                                9 57-44-537       IT MAINTENANCE            416.85
                                               10 51-42-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             57.03
                                               11 52-43-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             57.03
                                               12 01-41-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             57.03
                                               13 02-61-537       IT MAINTENANCE            201.19
                                               14 01-41-537       IT MAINTENANCE            308.83
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       3698.02
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3698.02     3698.02

INV1213411       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  07/14/22  07/25/22                                     137.50
          PRINTED CHECK # 62290    ON 07/20/22    PAID:    137.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-65-537       MICROSOFT OFFICE          137.50
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        137.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            137.50      137.50

537              ALL08  ALL SEASONS LAWN CARE                   
                                                            BI  07/03/22  07/25/22                                    1569.09
          PRINTED CHECK # 62234    ON 07/13/22    PAID:   1569.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-65-549       WEED MOWING CONTR        1569.09
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       1569.09
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1569.09     1569.09

D070122          AME29  AMEREN ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     837.66
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0726  ON 07/18/22     PAID:    837.66

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   3

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D070122          AME29  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-93-571       WTP                       418.83
                                                3 52-93-571       WWTP                      418.83
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        837.66
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            837.66      837.66

91               BAR06  BARASH & EVERETT, LLC                   
                                                            BI  07/06/22  07/25/22                                    6291.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62231    ON 07/13/22    PAID:   6291.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 21-11-553       JUNE RETAINER            6250.00
                                                3 21-11-553       ADDITIONAL FEES            41.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       6291.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           6291.00     6291.00

BCBC08012022     BLU09  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL            
                                                            BI  07/25/22  07/25/22                                  172551.99
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0801  ON 07/13/22     PAID: 172551.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       HEALTN INS CLAIMS      133562.03
                                                3 74-14-452       ADMIN FEE               38989.96
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                     172551.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                         172551.99   172551.99

DEPOT 070822     COM10  COMCAST CABLE                           
                                                            BI  07/08/22  07/25/22                                      67.87
          PRINTED CHECK # 62245    ON 07/18/22    PAID:     67.87

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 38-71-549       DEPOT INTERNET             67.87
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         67.87
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             67.87       67.87

NWP 07152022     COM10  COMCAST CABLE                           
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     121.85
          PRINTED CHECK # 62293    ON 07/22/22    PAID:    121.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-93-552       NWP VPN                   121.85
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        121.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            121.85      121.85

WP 07152022      COM10  COMCAST CABLE                           
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                     101.90
          PRINTED CHECK # 62292    ON 07/22/22    PAID:    101.90

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   4

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

WP 07152022      COM10  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-93-552       VPN SWTP                  101.90
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        101.90
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            101.90      101.90

119372863        GLO07  GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL                       
                                                            BI  07/15/22  07/25/22                                    5735.87
          PRINTED CHECK # 62288    ON 07/20/22    PAID:   5735.87

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-820       BEDROOM PARTITION        5735.87
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       5735.87
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5735.87     5735.87

2022-2023        ILL41  ILLINOIS EPA                            
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                   17500.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62236    ON 07/13/22    PAID:  17500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 52-93-929       ANNUAL NPDES FEE        17500.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                      17500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          17500.00    17500.00

Q2               INT00  INTERNAL REVENUE                        
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                      14.31
          PRINTED CHECK # 62243    ON 07/18/22    PAID:     14.31

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-11-939       JUNE SHORTAGE              14.31
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         14.31
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             14.31       14.31

D07202022        MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  07/20/22  07/20/22                                   15134.45
          PRINTED CHECK # 62286    ON 07/20/22    PAID:  15134.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-41-655       PW                       1226.87
                                                3 51-42-655       WATER                    1866.67
                                                4 52-43-655       SEWER                     194.58
                                                5 52-93-655       WWTP                      333.72
                                                6 01-22-655       FIRE                      531.16
                                                7 01-21-655       POLICE                   3522.83
                                                8 01-65-655       COMM DEV                  188.47
                                                9 01-41-655       PW                       2253.27
                                               10 51-42-655       WATER                     496.44
                                               11 57-44-655       SANITATION               3279.68
                                               12 01-22-655       FIRE                     1240.76
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                      15134.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          15134.45    15134.45



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   5

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D072022          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  07/20/22  07/20/22                                   13086.19
          PRINTED CHECK # 62287    ON 07/20/22    PAID:  13086.19

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-41-655       PW                       1199.10
                                                3 51-42-655       WWATER                   1267.20
                                                4 52-43-655       SEWER                      38.40
                                                5 52-93-655       WWTP                      118.20
                                                6 01-22-655       FIRE                      511.80
                                                7 01-21-655       POLICE                   3920.40
                                                8 01-65-655       COMM DEV                  267.38
                                                9 01-41-655       PW                       1027.49
                                               10 51-42-655       WATER                     254.05
                                               11 57-44-655       SANITATION               3022.69
                                               12 01-22-655       FIRE                     1459.48
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                      13086.19
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          13086.19    13086.19

457388 & 457326  NEE00  NEENAH FOUNDRY CO                       
                                                            BI  06/17/22  07/25/22                                     907.20
          PRINTED CHECK # 62244    ON 07/18/22    PAID:    907.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-42-511       PW BLGS REPAIR            363.79
                                                3 52-43-850       SEWER SUPPLY              543.41
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        907.20
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            907.20      907.20

D05242022        NIN00  NINNINGA, RALPH                         
                                                            BI  05/24/22  07/25/22                                     620.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62241    ON 07/13/22    PAID:    620.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-41-617       424 S VINE ST             620.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        620.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            620.00      620.00

82784            OHD00  OHD, LLLP                               
                                                            BI  06/23/22  07/25/22                                    8535.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62238    ON 07/13/22    PAID:   8535.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-830       FIT TEST MACHINE         8535.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       8535.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           8535.00     8535.00

D05312022        PRO16  PROFESSIONAL BILLING SERVICES OF IL INC 
                                                            BI  05/31/22  07/25/22                                    2991.09
          MANUAL CHECK # 231      ON 07/13/22     PAID:   2991.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   6

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D05312022        PRO16  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-579       BILLING CHARGES          2991.09
                                               M  01-00-114.3     MANUAL POSTING                       2991.09
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2991.09     2991.09

D06302022        PRO16  PROFESSIONAL BILLING SERVICES OF IL INC 
                                                            BI  06/30/22  07/25/22                                    4425.08
          MANUAL CHECK # 232.0    ON 07/20/22     PAID:   4425.08

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-579       BILLING CHARGES          4425.08
                                               M  01-00-114.3     MANUAL POSTING                       4425.08
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4425.08     4425.08

D07132022        ROB11  ROBINSON, CHRISTOPHER                   
                                                            BI  07/13/22  07/25/22                                      20.18
          PRINTED CHECK # 65542    ON 07/13/22    PAID:     20.18

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-41-651       OFFICE SUPPLIES            20.18
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         20.18
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             20.18       20.18

D06282022        CLA13  RYLEIGH CLARK                           
                                                            BI  06/28/22  07/25/22                                      86.67
          PRINTED CHECK # 62237    ON 07/13/22    PAID:     86.67

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-562       TRAVEL/MEALS               86.67
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         86.67
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             86.67       86.67

D06202022        RYN00  RYNERSON, CARTER                        
                                                            BI  06/20/22  07/25/22                                     100.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62240    ON 07/13/22    PAID:    100.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-52-473       BOOTS                     100.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        100.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            100.00      100.00

D07202022        SEC01  SECRETARY OF STATE                      
                                                            BI  07/20/22  07/25/22                                      10.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62289    ON 07/20/22    PAID:     10.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   7

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D07202022        SEC01  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-11-549       C WELGAT NOTARY            10.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         10.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             10.00       10.00

D05182022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  05/18/22  07/25/22                                     627.97
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0518  ON 07/18/22     PAID:    627.97

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLA         627.97
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                        627.97
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            627.97      627.97

D07112022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    2567.38
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0713  ON 07/13/22     PAID:   2567.38

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLA        2567.38
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       2567.38
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2567.38     2567.38

D07182022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  07/18/22  07/25/22                                    1407.26
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0720  ON 07/20/22     PAID:   1407.26

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL VISION CLA        1407.26
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       1407.26
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1407.26     1407.26

D07182022        STA20  STATE BANK OF TOULON                    
                                                            BI  07/18/22  07/25/22                                   10072.47
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0725  ON 07/20/22     PAID:  10072.47

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84D-710      PRINC/TAXABLE BON        7501.66
                                                3 44-84D-720      INTEREST/TAXABLE         1025.36
                                                4 44-84D-710      PRINC/TAXABLE BON        1363.37
                                                5 44-84D-720      INTER/TAXABLE BON         182.08
                                               M  44-00-114.4     MANUAL POSTING                      10072.47
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          10072.47    10072.47

D07012022        TMO00  T-MOBILE                                
                                                            BI  07/01/22  07/25/22                                     264.60
          PRINTED CHECK # 62232    ON 07/13/22    PAID:    264.60

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   8

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D07012022        TMO00  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-552       POLICE WIRELESS           264.60
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        264.60
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            264.60      264.60

D07012022        UNI30  UNION FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN       
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                    3978.45
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0701  ON 07/13/22     PAID:   3978.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-710       POL VEHICLE LOAN         3686.14
                                                3 01-21-720       POL VEHICLE LOAN          292.31
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       3978.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3978.45     3978.45

D08012022        UNI30  UNION FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN       
                                                            BI  07/25/22  07/25/22                                    3978.45
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0801  ON 07/22/22     PAID:   3978.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-710       POL LOAN PRINC           3692.13
                                                3 01-21-720       POL LOAN INTEREST         286.32
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       3978.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3978.45     3978.45

D1E64025-202291  WIN05  WIN-911 SOFTWARE                        
                                                            BI  06/13/22  07/25/22                                    1782.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62235    ON 07/13/22    PAID:   1782.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 52-93-652       ANNUAL MAINTENANC        1782.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       1782.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1782.00     1782.00

D07112022        ZIM01  ZIMMERMAN, CAROL                        
                                                            BI  07/11/22  07/25/22                                     240.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 62233    ON 07/13/22    PAID:    240.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-563       CPR CLASSES               240.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        240.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            240.00      240.00



SYS DATE: 07/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 11:30
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 639                                   [G/L DATE: 07/25/22]
TERM DATE: 07/22/22                                  Friday July 22, 2022                                               PAGE   9

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS:         37

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ............  285316.99

TOTAL DEBITS .....  285316.99 
TOTAL CREDITS ....  285316.99

TOTAL OPEN INVOICE AMOUNT ...        .00 
TOTAL MANUAL CHECK AMOUNT ...  203437.80 
TOTAL PRINTED CHECK AMOUNT ..   81879.19







 

 

BOCK INC. 

MONTHLY REPORT FOR 

June, 2022 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:____SB________________ 



IEPA SUMMARY 
No communications with the IEPA for the month of June. 
 

MAINTENANCE SUMMARY 
BOCK INC. generated 33 preventive work orders for the month. All 33 work orders were 
completed. In addition to the preventive work orders, there was 5 corrective maintenance 
work orders performed. 
 

SAFETY SUMMARY 
Because safety is an important part of our daily practice, we have been without a loss time 
injury at the plant for 90 months. 
 

OPERATIONS SUMMARY 
Flow for the month averaged 3.724 MGD with the rainfall totaling 5.32 inches.                       

Total KWH used for the month was 162,000. 

Sludge applied to the field totaled 0 gallons for the month. 

All permit limits on the effluent were met for the month.  

The semi-annual sludge report for the first six months of 2022 has been prepared and sent 
to the IEPA. A copy of the report is attached. 

 

 



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 001
External Outfall

Discharge:  001-0
STP OUTFALL

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; DMF LOAD LIMITS DISPLAYED

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season
#

Param.
NODI

  Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of
Ex.

Frequency of Analysis Sample
TypeCode Name Qualifier

1
Value 1 Qualifier

2
Value 2 Units Qualifier

1
Value 1 Qualifier

2
Value 2 Qualifier

3
Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample               = 7.32 = 7.32 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

              >= 6.0 MN WK
AV

>= 5.0 DAILY MN 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                            

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample           = 7.52     = 7.72 12 - SU

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

          >= 6.0
MINIMUM

    <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                            

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 26.4 = 39.2 26 - lb/d     = 0.9 = 1.4 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 500.0 MO AVG <= 1001.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 12.0 MO
AVG

<= 24.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00600 Nitrogen, total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 5.4 19 - mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 2 --

Sample = 0.4 = 0.8 26 - lb/d     = 0.014 = 0.02 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 38.0 MO AVG <= 250.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 0.9 MO AVG <= 6.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 8 - Other Treatment, Process
Complete

2 --

Sample     = 0.4 26 - lb/d         = 0.014 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 96.0 WKLY AVG 26 - lb/d         <= 2.3 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 1.6 19 - mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

X
 00940

Chloride [as Cl] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample     = 15721.0 26 - lb/d         = 510.0 19 - mg/L

1

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 20850.0 DAILY
MX

26 - lb/d         <= 500.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

50050
Flow, in conduit or thru treatment
plant

1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 3.518436 = 6.264575 03 -
MGD

             

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit
Req.

  Req Mon MO
AVG

  Req Mon DAILY
MX

03 -
MGD

              99/99 - Continuous  

Value
NODI                            



50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit
Req.

                  <= 0.038 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L CL/OC -
Chlorination/Occurances

GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                     9 - Conditional Monitoring - Not Required This

Period
     

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 2900.0 13 -
#/100mL

0

01/30 - Monthly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 13 -
#/100mL

01/30 - Monthly GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                            

80082 BOD, carbonaceous [5 day, 20 C] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 32.9 = 64.0 26 - lb/d     = 1.07 = 1.68 19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 417.0 MO AVG <= 834.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 10.0 MO
AVG

<= 20.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

Parameter
Monitoring Location Field Type Description Acknowledge

Code Name

00940 Chloride [as Cl] 1 - Effluent Gross Quality or Concentration Sample Value 3 Soft The provided sample value is outside the permit limit. Please verify that the value you have provided is correct. Yes

Comments

Chlorination did not occur during this monitoring period.

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  10:58   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:07   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 001
External Outfall

Discharge:  001-S
SEMI ANNUAL SAMPLING @ 001

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 01/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00556 Oil & Grease 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 5.0 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

00720 Cyanide, total [as CN] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.005 28 - ug/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 28 - ug/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

00722 Cyanide, free [amenable to chlorination] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.005 28 - ug/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 28 - ug/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

00951 Fluoride, total [as F] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.629 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01002 Arsenic, total [as As] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.001 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01007 Barium, total [as Ba] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.047 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01027 Cadmium, total [as Cd] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.001 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01032 Chromium, hexavalent [as Cr] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.005 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

01034 Chromium, total [as Cr] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.004 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01042 Copper, total [as Cu] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.0035 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01045 Iron, total [as Fe] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.094 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01046 Iron, dissolved [as Fe] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.026 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01051 Lead, total [as Pb] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.001 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            



01055 Manganese, total [as Mn] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.0031 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01067 Nickel, total [as Ni] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.005 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01077 Silver, total [as Ag] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.003 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01092 Zinc, total [as Zn] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.014 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

01147 Selenium, total [as Se] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.0022 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit 24 - COMP24

Value NODI                            

32730 Phenolics, total recoverable 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.005 19 - mg/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

71900 Mercury, total [as Hg] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   < 0.5 3M - ng/L

0

09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 3M - ng/L 09/99 - See Permit GR - GRAB

Value NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:05   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:07   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 003
External Outfall

Discharge:  003-0
EMERGENCY HIGH LEVEL OVERFLOW

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74071 Flow 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Opt Mon MO TOTAL 4K - #/mo               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging  

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  10:51   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:08   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 004
External Outfall

Discharge:  004-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL- EAST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.             Req Mon MO AV MN   Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6.0 MINIMUM     <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 0.75 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400.0 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992



Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  10:51   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:09   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 005
External Outfall

Discharge:  005-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL-WEST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.             Req Mon MO AV MN   Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6.0 MINIMUM     <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 0.75 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400.0 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992



Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  10:52   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:10   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: INF
Internal Outfall

Discharge:  INF-L
INFLUENT MONITORING

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 DMR Due Date: 07/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 27.8     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00530 Solids, total suspended G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 93.0     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

50050 Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample = 3.724918 = 5.519451 03 - MGD              

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit Req.   Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon DAILY MX 03 - MGD               99/99 - Continuous  

Value NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:06   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-07-18  11:11   (Time Zone: -05:00)



Influent - Daily Total Total
Average Flow Electrical Usage Rainfall
(gallons per day) (kilowatt hours) (inches)

1
January 

2022 2,632,674 159,600 3.20

2
February 

2022 3,447,745 157,200 2.63

3
March   
2022 4,512,901 165,600 2.97

4
April      
2022 5,517,550 171,600 3.81

5
May       
2022 3,899,497 172,800 3.61

6
June     
2022 3,724,918 162,000 5.32

7
July       
2021 6,124,031 201,600 7.43

8
August 
2021 3,390,433 154,800 5.35

9
September 

2021 2,524,931 144,000 0.67

10
October 

2021 4,214,996 166,800 6.68

11
November 

2021 3,334,104 162,000 0.25

12
December 

2021 1,730,332 163,200 1.27

45,054,112 1,981,200 43.19

3,754,509 165,100 3.60

Kewanee, Illinois
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Submitted by
Twelve Month Moving Average Report

Bock Inc.

The Plant Design Maximum Flow is
5,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Average

The Plant Design Average Flow is
2,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Date

Total

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Influent - Daily Average Flow (gallons per day)

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total Electrical Usage (kilowatt hours)

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total  Rainfall (inches)

































 Community Development EOM Violation Listing

From Date: 06/01/2022
To Date: 06/30/2022

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street Name Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

22-

000340 

KUTHAN,
RAYMOND J &
SUSANN M 

311  BEACH ST S   06/02/2022 Prohibited
Planting Areas 

Pine trees blocking corner view of traffic.
Must trim. City may trim them if not
corrected 

In Person 

22-

000346 

JOHNSON,
JUANITA
LAMPSON 

210 SOUTH WALNUT   06/02/2022 Littering Brush pile in back yard needs cleaned up. Phone 

22-

000346 

JOHNSON,
JUANITA
LAMPSON 

210 SOUTH WALNUT   06/02/2022 Pest
Elimination,
Owner 

Possible mice or rat problem? Phone 

22-

000352 

MACIAS,
BENITO 

627 NORTH WASHINGTON ST  06/03/2022 Location of
Parking Areas -
For one and two
family dwelling  

Car parked in yard. Current plates? Staff
Initiated 

22-

000353 

LONGEVILLE,
LANCE A RLTR 

508  WILLOW ST  06/03/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Car must run and have current plates. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000356 

FRANCOEUR,
DWAYNE M 

338  HOLLIS ST  06/03/2022 Littering Junk in front lawn. Tree branch pile in drive
must be removed 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000357 

SKINNER, AVIS
M 

321  HELMER ST  06/06/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Inoperable car and no current plates? Must
be removed. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000358 

PAXTON,
TIMOTHY J 

1113  ROSEVIEW   06/06/2022 Odors Damp sofa. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000358 

PAXTON,
TIMOTHY J 

1113  ROSEVIEW   06/06/2022 Littering Sofas of in door type on front porch. Staff
Initiated 



22-

000363 

RYAN, KENNETH
C 

112 WEST 5TH ST  06/07/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Parking snowmobile on side walk. Phone 

22-

000363 

RYAN, KENNETH
C 

112 WEST 5TH ST  06/07/2022 Unsafe,
Unsightly
Structures 

Basket ball hoop in road not in use. Phone 

22-

000374 

SUNQUIST,
DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003  LAKE   06/09/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Dump truck Staff
Initiated 

22-

000374 

SUNQUIST,
DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003  LAKE   06/09/2022 Odors Trash in truck Staff
Initiated 

22-

000374 

SUNQUIST,
DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003  LAKE   06/09/2022 Littering Trash in truck Staff
Initiated 

22-

000378 

TOUTANT,
WILBERT J &
JOANN E 

920 NORTH WALNUT   06/09/2022 Odors From home and garage  

22-

000378 

TOUTANT,
WILBERT J &
JOANN E 

920 NORTH WALNUT   06/09/2022 Littering Trash and junk in yard  

22-

000380 

TOUTANT,
WILBERT J &
JOANN E 

920 NORTH WALNUT   06/09/2022 Littering Junk car engine. Tv and other litter in back
yard between home and garage. 

Phone 

22-

000388 

PTASHNIK, LOU
JEAN 

1228 WEST PROSPECT   06/10/2022 Littering Car parts and other litter al over behind
home. Must be cleaned up. 

 

22-

000389 

JIMENEZ, MARY 45  EDGEWOOD DR  06/13/2022 Violation
Penalties 

Deck constructed without permit and
inspection. Permit must be applied for and
inspections completed. Contact Keith
Edwards for more information at City Hall.
309-761-1013. 

In Person 

22- JIMENEZ, MARY 45  EDGEWOOD DR  06/13/2022 Unlawful Deck constructed without permit and In Person 



000389 Continuance inspection. Permit must be applied for and
inspections completed. 

22-

000392 

HOLTSCHULT,
ROBERT W 

1300  LAKE ST  06/13/2022 Littering Litter in yard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000400 

PENA, JOSE M II
& MARQUEZ,
ROSELINE 

630 NORTH UNION ST  06/16/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Car and truck must run and have current
plates park in drive. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000400 

PENA, JOSE M II
& MARQUEZ,
ROSELINE 

630 NORTH UNION ST  06/16/2022 Littering Tires junk and trash all over property must
be cleaned up and removed. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000411 

ROTZ, LISA J 325  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Inop and current plates van ? Must be
removed.  

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000411 

ROTZ, LISA J 325  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Location of
Parking Areas -
For one and two
family dwelling  

Van Staff
Initiated 

22-

000412 

BROWN,
WILLIAM 

335  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

2 junk cars in drive must be removed. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000412 

BROWN,
WILLIAM 

335  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Location of
Parking Areas -
For one and two
family dwelling  

Trailer in front yard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000413 

MATT
KEIRYNCK 

416 EAST MILL   06/21/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Trucks and trailers parked in open lot. Phone 

22- FEUCHT, EARL & 800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Structure unfit  Staff



000414 MARGARET L for human
occupancy 

Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure
Property Areas,
Weeds 

Vegetation overgrowth Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure,
General 

Broken windows, broken door, loose gutters,
front porch in disrepair 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Stairways,
decks, porches
and balconies 

Front porch in need of repair Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Glazing 

Broken windows Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Doors 

Back door has been kicked in Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Protective
Treatment 

Areas of missing or loose siding, soffit, paint
on trim boards 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000414 

FEUCHT, EARL &
MARGARET L 

800  PRAIRIE AVE  06/22/2022 Exterior
Structure, Roofs
and drainage 

Roof in state of disrepair Staff
Initiated 

22-

000415 

STEPHANIE
MARIE WILLE 

1409 WEST 2ND ST  06/23/2022 Structure unfit
for human
occupancy 

Significant damage from structure fire that
happened 8/22/2020. Structure unfit for
human occupancy.  

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000415 

STEPHANIE
MARIE WILLE 

1409 WEST 2ND ST  06/23/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Stairways,
decks, porches
and balconies 

Rear deck/porch in dis-repair. Staff
Initiated 

22- STEPHANIE
MARIE WILLE 

1409 WEST 2ND ST  06/23/2022 Exterior
Structure,

Broken/missing windows. Staff
Initiated 



000415 Glazing 

22-

000415 

STEPHANIE
MARIE WILLE 

1409 WEST 2ND ST  06/23/2022 Exterior
Structure,
Protective
Treatment 

Areas of missing siding. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000415 

STEPHANIE
MARIE WILLE 

1409 WEST 2ND ST  06/23/2022 Exterior
Structure, Roofs
and drainage 

Roof in disrepair/damage from fire/neglect.
Loose gutters. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000425 

ECHELBERGER,
JARED A 

714 SOUTH VINE   06/24/2022 Littering Pallets tires misc items by back door to clean
up. Thanks 

Phone 

22-

000426 

BROWN,
WILLIAM R 

524 WEST 4TH ST  06/24/2022 Location of
Parking Areas -
For one and two
family dwelling  

Car parked in yard Staff
Initiated 

22-

000429 

FORNANDER,
LISA 

422  WILLARD ST  06/27/2022 Storage and
parking of
vehicles and
other personal
property 

Car run? Plates out? Must be removed.
Trailer not safe. 

In Person 

22-

000430 

NIMRICK, BILLY
L & JULIE A 

526 NORTH EAST   06/27/2022 Littering Large amount of trash bags. Safety hazard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000430 

NIMRICK, BILLY
L & JULIE A 

526 NORTH EAST   06/27/2022 Rubbish and
Garbage,
Accumulation of
rubbish or
garbage 

Trash piles 2 Staff
Initiated 

22-

000430 

NIMRICK, BILLY
L & JULIE A 

526 NORTH EAST   06/27/2022 Pest
Elimination,
Infestation 

Bugs.  Staff
Initiated 

22-

000432 

KRUSKOP,
BRANDON 

132  BIRCH PL  06/29/2022 Animal waste
on private
property 

Front of home? In Person 

22-

000433 

LANE,
NICHOLAS A 

828  BEACH ST  06/29/2022 Littering Litter in drive clean up needed. Phone 

22- LANE, 828  BEACH ST  06/29/2022 Location of Jeep in front yard. Phone 



000433 NICHOLAS A Parking Areas -
For one and two
family dwelling  

22-

000439 

BISHOP, DAVID L
JR 

707 NORTH ELM   06/30/2022 Littering Bed and indoor furniture at street needs city
sticker for pick up. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000440 

NGUYEN,
ANTHONY 

225  TENNEY   06/30/2022 Littering Junk by garage and front porch needs
cleaned up. 

Staff
Initiated 



 Violation Listing - Weeds and Tall Grasses

From Date: 06/01/2022
To Date: 06/30/2022

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street Name Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation
Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

22-

000336 

ROBYNN SMITH 807 NORTH ELM   06/01/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot and home. Phone 

22-

000337 

HENRY CO AS TRUSTEE 212 NORTH GROVE   06/01/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot  

22-

000338 

WAUGH, CHRISTOPHER M
& TERRI L 

1634  LAKE ST  06/01/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Phone 

22-

000341 

LUTZ, STEVEN E 921  PLEASANT ST  06/02/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Phone 

22-

000342 

LEWIS, JACQUELINE M 223  ELLIOTT ST  06/02/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000343 

CRAWFORD, JUSTIN &
YELM, SAMANTHA 

200  MAPLE AVE  06/02/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000344 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

900  WILBUR ST  06/02/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back yard Staff
Initiated 

22-

000345 

JONES , BETTY E 1005 NORTH WILBUR   06/02/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000347 

HENRY CO AS TRUSTEE 212 NORTH GROVE   06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000348 

STONE, DUSTIN K &
AMETHYST A 

506  O DEA ST  06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000349 

MERCER, NICHOLAS I 118  ROOSEVELT   06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds in back yard Phone 

22- GUTIERREZ, GUSTAVO 706 SOUTH WASHINGTON ST  06/03/2022 Weeds and Tall grass Staff



000350 Tall Grasses Initiated 

22-

000351 

FARMERS AN MECHANICS
BANK AN TRUST 

629 NORTH WASHINGTON   06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Phone 

22-

000354 

HENLEY, GARY 108 WEST CHURCH   06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000355 

JOY AN WESTON
WESTON 

305  WHITNEY AVE  06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Phone 

22-

000356 

FRANCOEUR, DWAYNE M 338  HOLLIS ST  06/03/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass front and back.
All brush needs to be cut trees
growing all around home. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000359 

BEN ENDRESS 1032  ZANG AVE  06/06/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

 Staff
Initiated 

22-

000360 

PIP WEST, LLC, 829  FLORENCE ST  06/06/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in front and back yard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000361 

LARA, ROSELIA I
VELASQUEZ 

508 EAST 2ND ST  06/06/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000362 

JAMISON, JOSEPH L &
PHYLLIS H 

106  GOODRICH   06/06/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000364 

SAMS, LINDSAY D 842  PINE ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000365 

ADAMS, MICHAEL J 1124  KNOX ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000366 

BLANKS, MELISSA A &
BLANKS JENNIFER M 

1011  DEWEY AVE  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass at street. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000367 

BLANKS, FLOYD & ANITA 1007  DEWEY AVE  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass at street. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000368 

MORALES, AARON 408 NORTH PARK ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot. Staff
Initiated 

22- DAVIS, EBONIE 411 WEST 4TH ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 



000369 

22-

000370 

DAVIS, EBONIE 411 WEST 4TH ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000371 

ROBINSON, BRENDA S 1209  JUNE ST  06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000372 

SUNQUIST, DAVID L &
MARCIA KULL 

1003  LAKE   06/07/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000376 

HEFNER, JILLIAN C 350 EAST CHURCH ST  06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000377 

CHRISTOPHER ANNICHS 920 NORTH WALNUT   06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tal grass front and back. Phone 

22-

000378 

TOUTANT, WILBERT J &
JOANN E 

920 NORTH WALNUT   06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass  

22-

000379 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY P 318 EAST 10TH   06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000381 

TRUSSEN, JOHN HARLAN
III 

521  CAMBRIDGE RD  06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds in yard Staff
Initiated 

22-

000382 

BISHOP, JUDY L 1105  MADISON AVE  06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back Staff
Initiated 

22-

000383 

PENA, JOSE M II &
MARQUEZ, ROSELINE 

630 NORTH UNION ST  06/09/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass by home ant lot by road. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000384 

GUERRERO, NOE CAVADA 632 EAST 9TH ST  06/10/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Hedge over side walk needs cut. Phone 

22-

000385 

VANWASSENHOVE,
CHARLES J & JODI J 

302  PAYSON   06/10/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000386 

MIKE STEIMLE 1702  BURLINGTON   06/10/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home and all of
property. 

In Person 

22-

000387 

PROPP, MILDRED R 916 NORTH VINE ST  06/10/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 



22-

000390 

WILAMOSKI, PATRICIA J 625  MADISON   06/13/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000391 

WILLARD LINDSEY 800  MONROE   06/13/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass all over lot. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000393 

HENDERSON, BRIAN M 1115  JUNE ST  06/13/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass front and back
must trim too. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000394 

WILEY, LESLEY R 717  FLORENCE ST  06/13/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass from front and back must
trim too. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000395 

RYAN, KENNETH C 112 WEST 5TH ST  06/14/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back Staff
Initiated 

22-

000396 

ASHLEY REYES 820  PINE ST  06/14/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back yard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000397 

MURRAY, JOHN K &
RICHARD T 

649 WEST DIVISION   06/14/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back yard. Need
to trim too. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000398 

QUINN, JAMES R 403  MCKINLEY AVE  06/14/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and rear of home.
Need to trim too. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000399 

RYAN, CAROL S 231 SOUTH WALNUT   06/14/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass front and back yard. Must
trim too 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000401 

FRAMPTON, MARK &
DIANNA 

1318  LAKE ST  06/16/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000402 

KURSOCK, SCOTT W &
KELLI R 

725 NORTH BURR   06/16/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass around home
yard and side walks front and back
yards trim and mow. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000403 

JUOZUNAS, LAURA 624 NORTH ELM   06/16/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot Staff
Initiated 

22-

000404 

MONTEMAYOR, ISRAEL 611 NORTH ELM   06/16/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000405 

RALSTON, JEBADIAH 203 SOUTH VINE   06/16/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 



22-

000406 

STEAD, TIMOTHY A 213 SOUTH VINE   06/17/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000407 

FRAIL, JEFFREY M &
CARLEY G 

1001  ROCKWELL ST  06/17/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass mow and trim. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000408 

INMAN, MICHELLE M ET
AL 

810 NORTH BURR ST  06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in lot. Staff
Initiated 

22-

000409 

RIGGS, TIMOTHY C &
SALZMAN, EARNEST L
LTR 

621  FLORENCE   06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000410 

LISA TOWNSEND 325  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000410 

LISA TOWNSEND 325  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000412 

BROWN, WILLIAM 335  BEACH AVE  06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds around home must be
cut. 

Staff
Initiated 

22-

000413 

MATT KEIRYNCK 416 EAST MILL   06/21/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Grass is cut but has tall weeds Phone 

22-

000417 

ROBYNN SMITH 807 NORTH ELM   06/23/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000418 

BISHOP, DAVID L JR 707 NORTH ELM   06/23/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds Staff
Initiated 

22-

000425 

ECHELBERGER, JARED A 714 SOUTH VINE   06/24/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and yard grass Phone 

22-

000426 

BROWN, WILLIAM R 524 WEST 4TH ST  06/24/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000429 

FORNANDER, LISA 422  WILLARD ST  06/27/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Weeds around car and trailer and
back yard needs cut. 

In Person 

22-

000431 

SYDNEY, JOSHUA S &
CHEROKEE L 

205  ROOSEVELT AVE  06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Phone 



22-

000433 

LANE, NICHOLAS A 828  BEACH ST  06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds Phone 

22-

000434 

PETTY, LETA P 811 WEST PROSPECT   06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000435 

FULLER, KRISTEN E &
MARY E 

832 WEST PROSPECT   06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000436 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY 225  TENNEY   06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000437 

RUMBOLD 330  BEACH ST S   06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000438 

DIANA GUTIERREZ 324 WEST OAK   06/29/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000441 

KURSOCK, THOMAS K III 821 WEST PROSPECT   06/30/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000443 

HILL, JOHN M & CHERYL L 401  HOLLIS ST  06/30/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass Staff
Initiated 

22-

000444 

MATT KEIRYNCK 416 EAST MILL   06/30/2022 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and tall weeds in lot grass
must be cut under trucks and
trailers. Thanks 

Staff
Initiated 



 

CONTRACTING DOCUMENTS 

Document 00 51 00 – Notice of Award 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

Date of Issuance: July 26, 2022    

Owner: City of Kewanee  Owner's Contract No.:  

Engineer: Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc.  Engineer's Project No.:  21001219-00  

Project: Water Treatment Plants – Aerator 

Replacement - Installation 

   

Bidder: G.A. Rich and Sons, Inc.  

Bidder’s Address: 204 South Perry Street  

TO BIDDER: 

 You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated July 18, 2022 for the above Contract, and that you 

are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for:  

Water Treatment Plants – Aerator Replacement - Installation 

 

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is:  $ 168,000.00 

        [   X  ] unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award, and three (3) copies 

of the Contract Documents accompanies this Notice of Award, or has been transmitted or made available 

to Bidder electronically.  

           a set of the Drawings will be delivered separately from the other Contract Documents.  

 You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of this Notice of Award: 

 

1. Deliver to Owner 3 counterparts of the Agreement, fully executed by Bidder. 

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the Contract security [e.g., performance and payment bonds] 

and insurance documentation as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions, 

Articles 2 and 6. 

3. Other conditions precedent (if any):  

 

 Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 

annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

 Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 

counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as indicated in 

Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions. 

Owner: City of Kewanee, IL 

  

                        (Authorized Signature) 

By:  

Title:  

 

Copy: Engineer 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 5354  

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND 

ISSUE A NOTICE OF AWARD FOR THE INSTALLATION OF REPLACEMENT 

AERATORS AT THE CITY’S WATER TRATMENT FACILITIES.   

WHEREAS, the City of Kewanee, through the Engineering Firm of Crawford, Murphy, and 

Tilly, solicited bids from qualified contractors for the installation of replacement 

aerators and associated equipment; and  

WHEREAS, G.A. Rich and Sons, Inc. provided the only acceptable bid and multiple 

qualified firms declined to bid given their work already scheduled, the 

economic climate as it exists, difficulties in securing qualified labor, and other 

factors; and  

WHEREAS, the bid provided is reasonable in comparison to the Engineer’s Estimate of 

probable costs.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE 

THAT: 

Section 1 The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute and issue a notice of 

Award to GA Rich and Sons for the installation of Replacement 

Aerator Tanks and their associated equipment. 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage 

and approval as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of July, 2022. 

 

ATTEST:   

   

   

Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 

 
 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     

Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 5353 

A RESOLUTION TO AFFIRM THE MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENTS 
TO VARIOUS COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION 
SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The Mayor is responsible for the appointment of individuals to serve on various 
boards and commissions that serve the Council, and the community; and 

WHEREAS, The Mayor hereby recommends the following individuals for appointment to 
serve on a board or commission as delineated, and for a term as indicated. 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE: 

Section 1 The following citizens of the City of Kewanee are appointed to the following 
board or commission, and for the term, indicated: 

 

 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 
 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of July, 2022. 
 

ATTEST:   

   

   

Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 

 

Board Expires City Code 
Sec. 

Name Address 

Airport Board April 30, 2027  Chad Jackson  719 S. Chestnut 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Mike Komnick     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     

Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



  ITEM # C 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 25, 2022 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance # 4102 
 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an ordinance granting a variance to 
Jorge Morales for property at 505 Beach Ave.  

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A, including recurring 
charges 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To allow a variance to the minimum lot standards in a 
R-4 two-family dwelling district.. 

BACKGROUND See ZBA Minutes in this packet. 

SPECIAL NOTES  

ANALYSIS  

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Legal notice was published in the Star Courier, Post 
cards were mailed to all persons owning land within 
300 feet. 



  ITEM # C 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

After discussing the facts and testimony presented, 
the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends, based on 
the authority of §33.062 of the City Code, by a vote of 
4 in favor of the application, none opposed and three 
absent, that the City Council grant the variance 
petition adding that the subdivision is done allowing 
for adequate parking for both dwelling units, that all 
utility connections are carried out in compliance with 
the EPA, State and Local laws and that a survey is 
performed by a licensed surveyor. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approving the application. 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

ZBA Minutes 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 4102 
 
ORDINANCE GRANTING A REQUEST FOR VARIANCE TO JORGE MORALES, 505 BEACH AVE., 
KEWANEE, ILLINOIS.  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE, 
ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS. 
 
SECTION ONE:    The City Council finds that a petition has heretofore been filed by Jorge Morales directed 

to the Zoning Board of Appeals and City Council requesting that a variance to the 
minimum lot standards in a R-4 two-family dwelling district to the following described 
property: 

 
E1/4 LTS 12, 13 & 14 DANIELSONS SUB OF PT LT 4 GUNTHERS SUB 
CITY OF KEWANEE 93-37-11, County of Henry, State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION TWO:    The Zoning Board of Appeals conducted a hearing upon said Petition on Wednesday, 
July 20, pursuant to notice published in the Kewanee Star Courier.  There was one 
objector. 

 
SECTION THREE:  The Zoning Board of Appeals has recommended to the Council, by a vote of four in 

favor, none opposed and three absent, that a variance to the minimum lot standards in a 
R-4 two-family dwelling district, be granted. 

 
SECTION FOUR:     The recommendations of the Zoning Board of Appeals regarding the variance is 

accepted and hereby approved. 
 
SECTION FIVE:          The following variance shall be, and hereby is granted: 

A variance to the minimum lot standards in a R-4 two-family dwelling district to 
allow for the subdivision of 505 Beach Ave.  The subdivision shall result in two 
separate dwelling units with adequate parking space between the dwelling units.  
All utility connections must conform to all EPA regulations and all State and 
Local laws. A survey shall be performed by an Illinois licensed surveyor. 

   
SECTION SEVEN:     This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its passage and 
                                      approval as provided by law. 
 

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of July, 2022. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 

 
 

 
 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Michael Komnick     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Tyrone Baker     



ORDINANCE NO. 4103 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE NORTH 135 FEET OF COTTAGE STREET RUNNING 
NORTH-SOUTH BETWEEN IL 8116TH STREET AND 5TH STREET, AND DECLARING THAT THIS 

ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PROVIDED HEREIN 

WHEREAS, The City of Kewanee on its own request desires to vacate the north 135 feet of 
Cottage Street between IL Hwy 81/ 6th street and 5th street; and, 

WHEREAS, The contiguous property surrounding the portion of the road to be vacated is 
wholly owned by the City of Kewanee; and. 

WHEREAS, Should the vacated portion continue to exist as a public street the State of Illinois and City  
of Kewanee would be mandated to make significant upgrades including widening, 
resurfacing, and otherwise; and, 

WHEREAS, Should these upgrades be necessary they would result in significant costs to the State of 

Illinois and the City of Kewanee. 

WHEREAS,  The City Council of the City of Kewanee does not believe the benefits of such upgrades are 

equal to or greater than their costs. 

THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE, 
ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED AS FOLLOWS. 

SECTION ONE: 

SECTION TWO: 

The City Council finds that public interest is best served by relief to the public from 
further burden and responsibility of upgrading to mandated condition the street 
described in Section Two hereof, by vacating said street. 

Legal description shall be provided by a survey ordered by the City. A map of the 
property being vacated is attached hereto. 

SECTION THREE: The City Council find that all contiguous land owners per Hemy Cotmty 
title records are property all owned by the City of Kewanee 

SECTION FOUR: The City Council hereby directs that title to the vacated street described in 

Section Two hereof, shall go to the abutting property owners, in Kewanee, 
owners of parcels as set forth in Section Three herein all of which abut 
said vacated street, all in compliance with 65 ILCS 5/11-91-1. 

SECTION FIVE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval as provided by law. 

PASSED by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this _ _  day of July, 2022. 

ATTEST: 
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk Gary Moore, Mayor 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore 

Councilmember Steve Faber 

Councilmember Mike Komnick 

Councilmember Chris Colomer 

Councilmember Tyrone Baker 



ORDINANCE NO. 4104 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A TAX 

INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF KEWANEE 

AND JAY’S PLACE, LLC AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN 

FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to 65 ILCS5/8-1-2.5 a municipality may appropriate and expend funds 

for economic development purposes, including without limitation for 

commercial enterprises that are deemed necessary or desirable for the 

promotion of economic development within the community; and 

WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Council of the City of Kewanee have determined that a 

redevelopment agreement is in the best interests of the residents and businesses 

of the City of Kewanee; and,  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the 

City a TIF Redevelopment Agreement and forgivable loan by and between the 

City of Kewanee and Jay’s Place, LLC for TIF Eligible Improvements not to 

exceed $__________ for real property located at 315 East 3rd Street.   

Section 2 The Redevelopment Agreement shall be effective the date of its approval on this 

25th Day of July 2022.   

Section 3 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as required by law.   

. 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of July 2022. 

ATTEST:   

   

   

Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     

Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



















Charts Report

643

570
619

661 671

524

355

160
130

155 175 174
142

103

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Nu
m

be
r o

f V
eh

ic
le

s

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Vehicle and Speed Violator Counts

Tot. Vehicles # Violators

E McClure St Speed Limit = 30 MPH

26.3

25.3

25.8

26.2

26.4
26.3

25.9

25

25

25

25

25

26

26

26

26

26

27

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

M
ile

s 
Pe

r H
ou

r

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Daily Average Speeds

Speed Limit = 30 MPHE McClure St

 
 

    

      

   

      

Printed 7/18/2022 Page 1 of 5



Charts Report
 

 

    

Daily Average Speeds vs  85th Percentile Speeds

   

      

Printed 7/18/2022 Page 2 of 5



Charts Report

26
.3

25
.3

25
.8

26
.2

26
.4

26
.3

25
.9

35 35 35 35 35 35 35

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

M
ile

s 
Pe

r H
ou

r

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Daily Average Speeds vs. 85th Percentile Speeds

Avg. Speed 85th pct Speed

E McClure St Speed Limit = 30 MPH

4043

1039

152
14 0

1822

413

50
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Total Daily
Vehicles

Speeders - AVG
Speed

# Speeders > 5
MPH AVG

# Speeders > 10
MPH AVG

Speeders -
PEAK Speed

# Speeders > 5
MPH PEAK

# Speeders > 10
MPH PEAK

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Weekly Speed Summary - Vehicle Counts

Speed Limit = 30 MPHE McClure St

    

Percentage of Vehicles Speeding

      

Printed 7/18/2022 Page 3 of 5



Charts Report

24.9%
22.8%

25.0%
26.5% 25.9%

27.1%
29.0%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Percentage of Vehicles Speeding

E McClure St Speed Limit = 30 MPH

72

262
170

422

1295
1409

363

47 2
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

5-10 MPH 11-15 MPH 16-20 MPH 21-25 MPH 26-30 MPH 31-35 MPH 36-40 MPH 41-45 MPH 46-50 MPH

Nu
m

be
r o

f V
eh

ic
le

s

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Vehicle Count by Peak Speed Bins

E McClure St Speed Limit = 30 MPH

         

 
 

    

Vehicle Count by Avg  Speed Bins

      

Printed 7/18/2022 Page 4 of 5



Charts Report

143

308 305

685

1563

887

138
14 0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

5-10 MPH 11-15 MPH 16-20 MPH 21-25 MPH 26-30 MPH 31-35 MPH 36-40 MPH 41-45 MPH 46-50 MPH

Nu
m

be
r o

f V
eh

ic
le

s

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Vehicle Count by Avg. Speed Bins

E McClure St Speed Limit = 30 MPH

3.5%

7.6% 7.5%

16.9%

38.7%

21.9%

3.4%

0.3% 0.0%
1.8%

6.5%
4.2%

10.4%

32.0%
34.9%

9.0%

1.2% 0.0%
0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

5-
10

 M
PH

11
-1

5 
M

PH

16
-2

0 
M

PH

21
-2

5 
M

PH

26
-3

0 
M

PH

31
-3

5 
M

PH

36
-4

0 
M

PH

41
-4

5 
M

PH

46
-5

0 
M

PH

Week (7 days): 6/27/2022 - 7/3/2022

Avg. vs. Peak Speeds by Percentage
AVG PEAK

Speed Limit = 30 MPHE McClure St

Printed 7/18/2022 Page 5 of 5


	council packet 07-25
	Agenda 07-25-2022
	Monday, July 25th, 2022

	WARRANT LIST 07-25-22
	NRWIN (T15)[20220722-1130451].pdf
	NRWIN (T16)[20220722-1130091].pdf

	Hog Days Street Closure
	Bock report
	Cover Page June, 2022
	BOCK INC.
	MONTHLY REPORT FOR
	June, 2022
	SUBMITTED BY:____SB________________

	Executive Summary June, 2022
	001 DMR June 2022
	001 Semi-Annual Metals DMR July 2022
	003 DMR June 2022
	004 DMR June 2022
	005 DMR June 2022
	Influent DMR June 2022
	Moving Average Report June, 2022
	MOVING1

	Kewanee Semi-Annual Sludge Report

	ZBA Minutes July 20 2022
	Com Dev EOM
	Com Dev Weed Notices
	Notice of Award Aerators
	Res 5354 Aerators
	Res 5353 Appointments
	ORD 4102 Staff Report - ZBA Variance 505 Beach Ave
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Ord 4102 Variance20220725 - 505 Beach Ave
	Ord 4103 Vacation of Cottage (final)
	IMEG_Trafficstudy_proposal
	ITEM H- KPD Street Sign Data-East McClure display on
	Display


	Ord 4104 TIF



